Ashleigh Gade

From: Simon Tindle <Simon.Tindle@Brown-co.com>

Sent: 02 June 2025 16:58

To: Ashleigh Gade

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 25/00347/FUL - The White Swan, 47 High Street, Stoke Golding
Attachments: Ecology Response Letter_The White Swan_BCEnv.24.0138.AP060459_ACTUAL.pdf

Afternoon Ashleigh,

Always happy to work collaboratively. Nevertheless, | don’t think it is helpful to agree indicative dates as a
placeholder. Once we understand exactly what you require to make your decisions then | will be happy to
agree an extension of time in order for this to be suitably considered. To aid this, perhaps you could confirm
which consultee responses you are still awaiting?

| attach a response from our ecologist, clarifying the recommendation of a NLMS. | will shortly forward a
revised BNG plan showing the tents as buildings (although this is for BNG purposes only, they will be
demountable and not have a degree of permanence for planning purposes).

| do note the response from the highways team. To address this, we will be providing a revised site plan
removing the front boundary fence, and we will be providing details on trip generation.

With regards to the parking for the glamping pods, the intention is that one parking space is allocated per pod.
It is envisaged that pods will be sleep a maximum of four (2 adults, 2 children) and will be limited to 1 family
per tent.

If you could come back to e, I’'m happy to continue to work towards a positive determination.

Kind regards

Simon Tindle, BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI
Planner, Divisional Partner

BROWN&CO

For full details of all our services, please visit our Website

For and on behalf of Brown & Co - Property & Business Consultants LLP
T 01480 479078 | M 07989 999 571 |_J )
St Neots Office, The Fairways, Wyboston Lakes, Great North Road, Wyboston, Bedfordshire, MK44 3AL, United Kingdom

Brown & Co is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC302092. The registered office is Brown&Co, The
Atrium, St George's Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB . A list of members is open to inspection at our offices.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store or copy the information in any medium. Although
this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might affect any system into which they are opened or
received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to check that they are virus free and that they will in no way affect systems and data. No responsibility is
accepted by Brown & Co for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use.



From: Ashleigh Gade <Ashleigh.Gade@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2025 16:25

To: Simon Tindle <Simon.Tindle@Brown-co.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 25/00347/FUL - The White Swan, 47 High Street, Stoke Golding

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Simon,
I am writing with regard to 25/00347/FUL at The White Swan, 47 High Street, Stoke Golding.

Firstly, | do apologise for the delay in providing full comments to you on this application so far. | am still
awaiting a number of important consultee responses which | cannot proceed without, and some have
requested additional time for their responses.

| am cognizant of the fact that we have now passed the original due date for the decision, however due to the
above factors | am hoping we can agree to an initial extension of time to allow consultee matters to conclude.
It appears at this stage that an additional month would be required for this, and so | am proposing an extension
of the due date to 30 June 2025.

Could you please advise whether you agree to the extension?
Kind regards,

Ashleigh Gade
Senior Planning Officer

Tel: 01455 255945 Hinckley & Bosworth

Email: ashleigh.gade@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk Burough Council
Web: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics, LE10 OFR

Sign up for our email updates: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/emailupdates

v @Hinckandbos_bc n Hinckandbosbc |@| @Hinckandbosbc

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.

If this emailisn'tintended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete
it.

You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018,
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.
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Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this
risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141



